City.Clerk

From: Daniel Moore

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 9:08 AM
To: City.Clerk

Subject: FW: Master Fee Schedule

FYI

From: Adam Bedard <adam.bedard@hartsvillesc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Daniel Moore <daniel.moore@hartsvillesc.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Fee Schedule

Good afternoon Daniel,

I hope all is well. I would like to increase the cost to rent a fully lined football field from $300 - $400. With the slight
increase in cost of paint and the amount of time that we have to put into a football field, | believe that we are not
charging enough to rent the fields to outside organizations. | believe that we should keep the other cost the same as an
unpainted field cost us nothing so $100 per day is still good with me.

Please let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Adam Bedard

Adam Bedard
Parks and Recreation Director
843.339.2878 [Office]
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From: City.Clerk <City.Clerk@hartsvillesc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Adam Bedard <adam.bedard@hartsvillesc.gov>; Daniel Moore <daniel.moore@hartsvillesc.gov>; Jeff Burr
<jeff.burr@hartsvillesc.gov>; Jerry Thompson <jerry.thompson@hartsvillesc.gov>; Karen Caulder
<karen.caulder@hartsvillesc.gov>; Lauren Baker <lauren.baker@hartsvillesc.gov>; Shannon Munoz
<shannon.munoz@hartsvillesc.gov>; Sherron Skipper <sherron.skipper@hartsvillesc.gov>; Sylvester Wallace
<sylvester.wallace@hartsvillesc.gov>; Wesley Miles <wesley.miles@hartsvillesc.gov>

Subject: Master Fee Schedule

All,





